

S1701

POVERTY STATUS IN THE PAST 12 MONTHS

2008-2012 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates

Supporting documentation on code lists, subject definitions, data accuracy, and statistical testing can be found on the American Community Survey website in the Data and Documentation section.

Sample size and data quality measures (including coverage rates, allocation rates, and response rates) can be found on the American Community Survey website in the Methodology section.

Although the American Community Survey (ACS) produces population, demographic and housing unit estimates, it is the Census Bureau's Population Estimates Program that produces and disseminates the official estimates of the population for the nation, states, counties, cities and towns and estimates of housing units for states and counties.

Subject	California							
	Tot	al	Below poverty level		Percent below poverty level			
	Estimate	Margin of Error	Estimate	Margin of Error	Estimate	Margin of Error		
Population for whom poverty status is determined	36,575,460	+/-3,416	5,590,100	+/-38,396	15.3%	+/-0.1		
AGE								
Under 18 years	9,139,932	+/-3,615	1,944,310	+/-17,958	21.3%	+/-0.2		
Related children under 18 years	9,097,069	+/-4,238	1,904,660	+/-17,651	20.9%	+/-0.2		
18 to 64 years	23,230,922	+/-1,338	3,246,447	+/-21,187	14.0%	+/-0.1		
65 years and over	4,204,606	+/-1,189	399,343	+/-5,251	9.5%	+/-0.1		
SEX								
Male	18,076,788	+/-2,853	2,578,870	+/-20,628	14.3%	+/-0.1		
Female	18,498,672	+/-3,141	3,011,230	+/-20,200	16.3%	+/-0.1		
RACE AND HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN								
One race	35,068,169	+/-22,617	5,369,893	+/-39,811	15.3%	+/-0.1		
White	22,830,504	+/-28,234	3,088,193	+/-26,082	13.5%	+/-0.1		
Black or African American	2,146,655	+/-7,139	486,106	+/-8,906	22.6%	+/-0.4		
American Indian and Alaska Native	281,461	+/-5,688	65,739	+/-3,260	23.4%	+/-1.1		
Asian	4,851,859	+/-8,322	553,851	+/-9,797	11.4%	+/-0.2		
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander	140,989	+/-2,253	20,645	+/-1,873	14.6%	+/-1.3		
Some other race	4,816,701	+/-38,566	1,155,359	+/-19,436	24.0%	+/-0.3		

Subject	California						
	Total		Below pove	erty level	Percent below	poverty level	
	Estimate	Margin of Error	Estimate	Margin of Error	Estimate	Margin of Error	
Two or more races	1,507,291	+/-23,027	220,207	+/-4,775	14.6%	+/-0.3	
Hispanic or Latino origin (of any race)	13,772,548	+/-3,511	3,023,847	+/-24,681	22.0%	+/-0.2	
White alone, not Hispanic or Latino	14,689,765	+/-3,900	1,369,357	+/-16,952	9.3%	+/-0.2	
Trino distre, flot i lispanio si Eduno	14,009,703	+/-3,900	1,309,337	+/-10,932	9.576	1 /-0.1	
EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT							
Population 25 years and over	23,768,515	+/-2,279	2,827,698	+/-18,607	11.9%	+/-0.1	
Less than high school graduate	4,456,988	+/-20,925	1,093,988	+/-9,997	24.5%	+/-0.2	
High school graduate (includes equivalency)	4,879,766	+/-22,107	695,222	+/-7,554	14.2%	+/-0.1	
Some college, associate's degree	7,115,654	+/-21,406	688,961	+/-7,113	9.7%	+/-0.1	
Bachelor's degree or higher	7,316,107	+/-30,119	349,527	+/-4,842	4.8%	+/-0.1	
EMPLOYMENT STATUS							
Civilian labor force 16 years and over	18.611.709	+/-20,807	1,748,359	+/-11,628	9.4%	+/-0.1	
Employed	16,562,865	+/-21.039	1,187,140	+/-9,543	7.2%	+/-0.1	
Male	8.946.622	+/-13,019	615,280	+/-6,640	6.9%	+/-0.1	
Female	7,616,243	+/-14.799	571,860	+/-5,628	7.5%	+/-0.1	
Unemployed	2,048,844	+/-11.961	561,219	+/-6,109	27.4%	+/-0.2	
Male	1,127,504	+/-8,123	290,818	+/-4,430	25.8%	+/-0.3	
Female	921,340	+/-7,529	270,401	+/-3,762	29.3%	+/-0.3	
WORK EXPERIENCE							
Population 16 years and over	28,542,815	+/-4,224	3,863,737	+/-24,032	13.5%	+/-0.1	
Worked full-time, year-round in the past 12 months	11,196,893	+/-20,161	341,642	+/-4,573	3.1%	+/-0.1	
Worked part-time or part-year in the past 12 months	7,423,329	+/-20,101	1,227,451	+/-10,036	16.5%	+/-0.1	
Did not work	9,922,593	+/-23,128	2,294,644	+/-16,987	23.1%	+/-0.1	
All Individuals below:							
50 percent of poverty level	0.000.504	. / 00 504	()()	()()	()()	()()	
125 percent of poverty level	2,392,521	+/-23,561	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)	
150 percent of poverty level	7,468,051	+/-40,935	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)	
185 percent of poverty level	9,351,439	+/-47,829	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)	
200 percent of poverty level	11,848,304	+/-55,144	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)	
200 percent of poverty level	12,828,389	+/-55,115	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)	
Unrelated individuals for whom poverty status is determined	6,472,910	+/-31,301	1,675,226	+/-13,678	25.9%	+/-0.2	
Male	3,260,283	+/-21,980	770,910	+/-8,743	23.6%	+/-0.2	
Female	3,212,627	+/-14,221	904,316	+/-7,967	28.1%	+/-0.2	
Mean income deficit for unrelated individuals (dollars)	6,662	+/-28	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)	
Worked full-time, year-round in the past 12 months	2,631,321	+/-22,228	72,294	+/-2,231	2.7%	+/-0.1	
Worked less than full-time, year-round in the past 12 months	1,692,251	+/-11,833	583,262	+/-7,175	34.5%	+/-0.3	
Did not work	2,149,338	+/-9,758	1,019,670	+/-9,286	47.4%	+/-0.3	

Subject	California						
	Tot	Total		Below poverty level		poverty level	
	Estimate	Margin of Error	Estimate	Margin of Error	Estimate	Margin of Error	
PERCENT IMPUTED							
Poverty status for individuals	25.9%	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)	

Subject	Colusa County, California						
	Total		Below poverty level		Percent below poverty level		
	Estimate	Margin of Error	Estimate	Margin of Error	Estimate	Margin of Error	
Population for whom poverty status is determined	21,041	+/-111	3,206	+/-604	15.2%	+/-2.9	
AGE							
Under 18 years	6,250	+/-83	1,601	+/-389	25.6%	+/-6.3	
Related children under 18 years	6,193	+/-102	1,544	+/-396	24.9%	+/-6.4	
18 to 64 years	12,341	+/-75	1,396	+/-264	11.3%	+/-2.1	
65 years and over	2,450	+/-67	209	+/-80	8.5%	+/-3.2	
SEX							
Male	10,868	+/-77	1,443	+/-329	13.3%	+/-3.0	
Female	10,173	+/-94	1,763	+/-334	17.3%	+/-3.3	
RACE AND HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN							
One race	19,858	+/-288	3,005	+/-574	15.1%	+/-2.8	
White	15,260	+/-704	1,851	+/-417	12.1%	+/-2.6	
Black or African American	163	+/-34	62	+/-42	38.0%	+/-26.1	
American Indian and Alaska Native	240	+/-182	31	+/-30	12.9%	+/-14.1	
Asian	221	+/-58	45	+/-53	20.4%	+/-21.4	
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander	45	+/-20	0	+/-24	0.0%	+/-47.5	
Some other race	3,929	+/-646	1,016	+/-431	25.9%	+/-9.3	
Two or more races	1,183	+/-259	201	+/-115	17.0%	+/-9.1	
Hispanic or Latino origin (of any race)	11,593	+/-71	2,408	+/-560	20.8%	+/-4.8	
White alone, not Hispanic or Latino	8,415	+/-63	628	+/-197	7.5%	+/-2.3	
EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT							
Population 25 years and over	12,873	+/-81	1,392	+/-272	10.8%	+/-2.1	
Less than high school graduate	3,926	+/-298	652	+/-187	16.6%	+/-4.6	
High school graduate (includes equivalency)	3,131	+/-336	289	+/-111	9.2%	+/-3.4	
Some college, associate's degree	4,056	+/-297	387	+/-122	9.5%	+/-2.9	
Bachelor's degree or higher	1,760	+/-242	64	+/-55	3.6%	+/-3.0	
EMPLOYMENT STATUS							
Civilian labor force 16 years and over	10,201	+/-337	804	+/-219	7.9%	+/-2.1	
Employed	8,729	+/-376	543	+/-142	6.2%	+/-1.6	
Male	4,948	+/-230	236	+/-99	4.8%	+/-2.0	
Female	3,781	+/-229	307	+/-96	8.1%	+/-2.4	
Unemployed	1,472	+/-246	261	+/-127	17.7%	+/-8.1	
Male	875	+/-181	172	+/-89	19.7%	+/-10.1	
Female	597	+/-131	89	+/-60	14.9%	+/-9.6	
WORK EXPERIENCE							
Population 16 years and over	15,466	+/-111	1,710	+/-307	11.1%	+/-2.0	
Worked full-time, year-round in the past 12 months	5,279		144	+/-74	2.7%	+/-1.4	

4 of 8

Subject	Colusa County, California						
	Tot	al	Below poverty level		Percent below poverty level		
	Estimate	Margin of Error	Estimate	Margin of Error	Estimate	Margin of Error	
Worked part-time or part-year in the past 12 months	5,159	+/-426	646	+/-194	12.5%	+/-3.6	
Did not work	5,028	+/-391	920	+/-193	18.3%	+/-3.7	
All Individuals below:							
50 percent of poverty level	1,118	+/-309	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)	
125 percent of poverty level	4,840	+/-637	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)	
150 percent of poverty level	6,594	+/-582	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)	
185 percent of poverty level	8,114	+/-638	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)	
200 percent of poverty level	8,703	+/-677	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)	
Unrelated individuals for whom poverty status is determined	2,702	+/-256	615	+/-144	22.8%	+/-4.9	
Male	1,407	+/-190	275	+/-99	19.5%	+/-6.6	
Female	1,295	+/-150	340	+/-105	26.3%	+/-7.1	
Mean income deficit for unrelated individuals (dollars)	5,092	+/-1,005	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)	
Worked full-time, year-round in the past 12 months	773	+/-170	8	+/-17	1.0%	+/-2.2	
Worked less than full-time, year-round in the past 12 months	923	+/-195	169	+/-72	18.3%	+/-7.2	
Did not work	1,006	+/-158	438	+/-118	43.5%	+/-8.8	
PERCENT IMPUTED							
Poverty status for individuals	18.1%	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)	

5 of 8

Subject	Glenn County, California						
	Total		Below poverty level		Percent below poverty level		
	Estimate	Margin of Error	Estimate	Margin of Error	Estimate	Margin of Error	
Population for whom poverty status is determined	27,581	+/-142	5,383	+/-708	19.5%	+/-2.6	
AGE							
Under 18 years	7,676	+/-115	1,923	+/-384	25.1%	+/-5.0	
Related children under 18 years	7,561	+/-195	1,808	+/-383	23.9%	+/-5.0	
18 to 64 years	16,244	+/-106	3,041	+/-398	18.7%	+/-2.4	
65 years and over	3,661	+/-60	419	+/-127	11.4%	+/-3.4	
SEX							
Male	13,848	+/-138	2,239	+/-341	16.2%	+/-2.5	
Female	13,733	+/-88	3,144	+/-471	22.9%	+/-3.4	
RACE AND HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN							
One race	26,670	+/-340	5,215	+/-691	19.6%	+/-2.6	
White	22,512	+/-609	4,010	+/-676	17.8%	+/-2.9	
Black or African American	172	+/-70	76	+/-75	44.2%	+/-36.3	
American Indian and Alaska Native	735	+/-186	159	+/-111	21.6%	+/-15.4	
Asian	662	+/-118	469	+/-158	70.8%	+/-17.4	
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander	4	+/-8	0	+/-24	0.0%	+/-100.0	
Some other race	2,585	+/-545	501	+/-230	19.4%	+/-8.2	
Two or more races	911	+/-300	168	+/-118	18.4%	+/-12.3	
Hispanic or Latino origin (of any race)	10,359	+/-60	2,352	+/-590	22.7%	+/-5.7	
White alone, not Hispanic or Latino	15,433	+/-130	2,273	+/-428	14.7%	+/-2.8	
EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT							
Population 25 years and over	17,321	+/-127	2,351	+/-341	13.6%	+/-2.0	
Less than high school graduate	4,519	+/-333	858	+/-183	19.0%	+/-4.0	
High school graduate (includes equivalency)	4,456	+/-383	631	+/-142	14.2%	+/-3.1	
Some college, associate's degree	5,650	+/-394	700	+/-179	12.4%	+/-3.1	
Bachelor's degree or higher	2,696	+/-364	162	+/-69	6.0%	+/-2.6	
EMPLOYMENT STATUS							
Civilian labor force 16 years and over	12,202	+/-494	1,715	+/-289	14.1%	+/-2.1	
Employed	10,917	+/-502	1,334	+/-280	12.2%	+/-2.3	
Male	6,063	+/-299	565	+/-160	9.3%	+/-2.6	
Female	4,854	+/-391	769	+/-211	15.8%	+/-3.8	
Unemployed	1,285	+/-214	381	+/-138	29.6%	+/-9.4	
Male	810	+/-180	191	+/-94	23.6%	+/-10.3	
Female	475	+/-127	190	+/-96	40.0%	+/-15.3	
WORK EXPERIENCE							
Population 16 years and over	20,812	+/-168	3,701	+/-432	17.8%	+/-2.1	
Worked full-time, year-round in the past 12 months	6,943		345	+/-124	5.0%		

Subject	Glenn County, California							
	Tot	Total		erty level	Percent below poverty level			
	Estimate	Margin of Error	Estimate	Margin of Error	Estimate	Margin of Error		
Worked part-time or part-year in the past 12 months	5,538	+/-475	1,316	+/-224	23.8%	+/-3.4		
Did not work	8,331	+/-488	2,040	+/-333	24.5%	+/-3.7		
All Individuals below:								
50 percent of poverty level	1,777	+/-409	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)		
125 percent of poverty level	7,348	+/-763	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)		
150 percent of poverty level	9,556	+/-859	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)		
185 percent of poverty level	11,329	+/-905	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)		
200 percent of poverty level	12,445	+/-938	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)		
Unrelated individuals for whom poverty status is determined	4,374	+/-546	1,666	+/-404	38.1%	+/-6.3		
Male	2,140	+/-347	623	+/-212	29.1%	+/-7.6		
Female	2,234	+/-372	1,043	+/-316	46.7%	+/-9.4		
Mean income deficit for unrelated individuals (dollars)	6,150	+/-671	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)		
Worked full-time, year-round in the past 12 months	1,203	+/-256	84	+/-87	7.0%	+/-6.9		
Worked less than full-time, year-round in the past 12 months	1,226	+/-293	636	+/-224	51.9%	+/-10.2		
Did not work	1,945	+/-293	946	+/-243	48.6%	+/-7.9		
PERCENT IMPUTED								
Poverty status for individuals	28.3%	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)	(X)		

Data are based on a sample and are subject to sampling variability. The degree of uncertainty for an estimate arising from sampling variability is represented through the use of a margin of error. The value shown here is the 90 percent margin of error. The margin of error can be interpreted roughly as providing a 90 percent probability that the interval defined by the estimate minus the margin of error and the estimate plus the margin of error (the lower and upper confidence bounds) contains the true value. In addition to sampling variability, the ACS estimates are subject to nonsampling error (for a discussion of nonsampling variability, see Accuracy of the Data). The effect of nonsampling error is not represented in these tables.

While the 2008-2012 American Community Survey (ACS) data generally reflect the December 2009 Office of Management and Budget (OMB) definitions of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas; in certain instances the names, codes, and boundaries of the principal cities shown in ACS tables may differ from the OMB definitions due to differences in the effective dates of the geographic entities.

Estimates of urban and rural population, housing units, and characteristics reflect boundaries of urban areas defined based on Census 2000 data. Boundaries for urban areas have not been updated since Census 2000. As a result, data for urban and rural areas from the ACS do not necessarily reflect the results of ongoing urbanization.

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2008-2012 American Community Survey

Explanation of Symbols:

- 1. An '**' entry in the margin of error column indicates that either no sample observations or too few sample observations were available to compute a standard error and thus the margin of error. A statistical test is not appropriate.
- 2. An '-' entry in the estimate column indicates that either no sample observations or too few sample observations were available to compute an estimate, or a ratio of medians cannot be calculated because one or both of the median estimates falls in the lowest interval or upper interval of an open-ended distribution.

- 3. An '-' following a median estimate means the median falls in the lowest interval of an open-ended distribution.
- 4. An '+' following a median estimate means the median falls in the upper interval of an open-ended distribution.
- 5. An '***' entry in the margin of error column indicates that the median falls in the lowest interval or upper interval of an open-ended distribution. A statistical test is not appropriate.
- 6. An '***** entry in the margin of error column indicates that the estimate is controlled. A statistical test for sampling variability is not appropriate.
- 7. An 'N' entry in the estimate and margin of error columns indicates that data for this geographic area cannot be displayed because the number of sample cases is too small.
- 8. An '(X)' means that the estimate is not applicable or not available.